Simmonds, Martine

From: Jodi Dixon [Jodi.Dixon @colesmyer.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 23 December 2005 9:25 AM

To: Adjudication

Subject: Attention: Siobhan

Siobhan

Thank you for the opportunlty to provide further written submissions in relation to
the draft determination in respect of Dairy WA's application for authorisation.

Coles Myer Supermarkets does not support the views expressed by Dairy WA that the
current ADF processor aligned collectives are anti-competitive.

We also do not support the view that there should be a single milk negotiation agency
in WA.

Please feel free to contact me if you wish to discuss.

Kind regards

Jodi

Jodi Dixon

Manager Regulatory Affairs

Coles Myer Ltd

Level 5, Module 1, 800 Toorak Rd
TOORONGA VIC 3146.

(Phone) 9829 5640 / (Fax) 9829 5424
(Email) jodi.dixon@colesmyer.com.au
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